The City of Scattle

Landmarks Preservation Board

Mailing Address: PO Box 94649, Seattle WA 98124-4649
Street Address: 600 4th Avenue, 4th Floor

MEMORANDUM LPB 705/17

To: Members of the Architectural Review Committee,
and Other Interested Persons

From: Sarah Sodt, Landmarks Board Coordinator
Erin Doherty, Landmarks Board Coordinator

Subject: Architectural Review Committee Meeting
Friday, October 13, 2017, 8:30 a.m.
Seattle City Hall, 600 4" Avenue
Floor L2, Room L2-80 Boards & Commissions

AGENDA

101317.1 CERTIFICATES OF APPROVAL

101317.11 Alki Homestead / Fir Lodge 8:30 am
2717 61% Avenue SW
Proposed change in color for roofing

101317.12 Fort Lawton Landmark District 8:40 am
4204 and 4206 Washington Avenue West
Final approval of window replacement details per LPB 412/17

101317.13 Queen Anne Boulevard 9:00 am
Briefing on survey and inventory of the boulevard.

Meetings of the Architectural Review Committee are open to the public. Testimony on matters
being considered may be presented at the meeting or by submission of written statement to the
Historic Preservation Program, Seattle City Hall, 600 4th Avenue, 4th Floor, P.O. Box 94649,
Seattle, Washington 98124-4649, prior to the meeting. Authority of the Board is vested by SMC
25.12.
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